

## Simi Valley Corvettes

MINUTES OF MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2020

Meeting held on Zoom format,

Meeting called to order @ 7:34 by Cheryl S.

25 members present

<u>Member Recognition</u> – Bob S., Vice President. Member Mary N. has sold her Corvette and is enjoying raising her puppy. She is also no longer participating in For The Troops. She requested her membership card be sent as a memento of her time in the club. Lois will send to her by mail.

<u>Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting – Lois F., Secretary</u>: Motion to accept minutes as written made by **Judy S**. and 2<sup>nd</sup> by **Marsha J**. and accepted by members present.

<u>Treasurer's report</u> – Patrick N, Treasurer gave a summary of input and outflow of the bank account.

Patrick will attend a Zoom meeting regarding the future usage of the Senior Center on August 19<sup>th</sup>. He will report at the next meeting.

#### NCM News.

Sept 2-5, 2020 Anniversary Celebration and Hall of Fame Induction via Zoom. Register at NCM website. Fee is \$20 donation per family to view programs. Inductions will include Wendell Strode, past president, and Doug Fehan of Corvette Raciing. T-Shirts are available at the NCM Website. Purchases are discounted with a NCM membership.

**Petersen Museum** is having a car week all week. There is an interview with Tadge Juechter, Corvette Executive Chief Engineer . See website for details.

#### **Upcoming Runs and New Business**

**8/22 Simi Valley Cops are Tops Parade.** Club group will meet at the Simi Valley Senior Center parking lot by 9:15 AM and motor over to the Library Parking Lot as a club. Bob Eubanks will speak to the crowd at 9:30.

#### 8/24 High Desert Corvette Club Surf's Up Port Hueneme Beach Run/Cruise 3 Gregg B.

https://www.facebook.com/events/3436359036436311 Meet at the Corner Bakery at Simi Town Center no later than 9:00 AM to go over the route. Cheryl will be collecting \$5 per car to add to our Charity fund. Members are reminded to turn i their signed liablility waivers. Patrick will be collecting them, if they haven't already been mailed to Bob S. Bring small bills for parking at the beach, no credit cards accepted. \$3-4 or \$8 all day at the beach.

#### **Car Shows**

Santa Susana Kiwanis Car Show at the Junkyard has been postponed until further notice.

#### **Share the News:**

**Judy S**. Canceled the holiday party at the Grand Vista Hotel for this year. The \$500 deposit has been refunded. The Grand Vista offered to give us the same deal for next year's party. Judy has held the location for next year.

**Cheryl & Louie's** Son & Daughter-in-Law announced that their daughter, the nursing student, graduated Summa Cum Laude in her class.

**Patrick & Traci** got a new embroidery machine and Patrick has found thread in the color of the interior of his Vette. He's starting to embroider on everything.

Also, their son took 2-3 weeks comp time vacation from Seattle Police Dept to hike the John Muir Trail, alone.

**Steve S**. is attending a run with the Ventura Corvette Club on Saturday 8/22 to Solvang and lunch at the golf course. He has invited us to join. Lois will send out an email to members with the invitation.

**Lois F.** will be updating the club roster. She asked members to send out any changes to email or other contact information.

**Cheryl S.** reminded members to accept the calendar invitations to meetings. It is not a commitment to attend, but will populate your calendar with the Zoom meeting information to make it easier find and log into Zoom on meeting nights.

**Cathy S.** mentioned that they are having a baby shower for her daughter-in-law via Zoom. Baby is due on 10/29.

Pet sharing time: **Marsha & Steve** showed their chickens, who sleep in the kitchen at night. **Karen & Hank** shared their cat. **Lois** showed her Silkey Poodle, Max and **Patrick** showed his new puppy Rosie.

#### Closing:

Name Tag: \$10 Amazon Gift Card to Traci Newburn! Next Meeting Tuesday, September 1, 2020

Respectfully Submitted, Lois Friedman, Secretary.

#### **Run Details**

#### Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan. **In Simi Valley:** 

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- **Jamba Juice**, Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV,93065 805.584.9880 Located on the east end of the mall, near the Macy's Men & Home store.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.
- Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.
- In San Fernando Valley:
- **Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot**. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941. At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street
- McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ½ mile north of the 118 freeway.
  - Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at: BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071. Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

# SVC Member Emergency Contact Information (Print 1 for each participant)

Member (participant) Information:	
Name	
Emergency Contact Information	
MEMBER	
Primary Emergency Contact:	
Name	
(someone who is NOT a participant on the run)	
Relationship	
Cell phone	
Home phone	
Work phone	
Secondary Emergency Contact:	
Name	
(someone who is NOT a participant on the run)	
Relationship	
Cell phone	
Home phone	-
Work phone	
Medical issues we might not be aware of but should know: (allergies, hea	th issues, etc.):
Other issues	

### SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES EVENT WAIVER

Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement

IN CONSIDERATION of being permitted to participate in any way in the SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES or in any SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES events or activities now or at any time in the future (participation in the SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES and its activities being an "EVENT" for purposes hereof), EACH OF THE UNDERSIGNED, for themselves, personal representatives, heirs, assigns, and next of kin:

HEREBY RELEASES, WAIVES, DISCHARGES AND COVENANTS NOT TO SUE SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES AND ITS MEMBERS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, PROMOTERS, VOLUNTEERS, AND THEIR PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES, ASSIGNS, HEIRS, AND NEXT OF KIN (COLLECTIVELY "RELEASEES"), OF AND FROM AND FOR ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, LOSS, OR DAMAGE AND ANY CLAIMS OR DEMANDS THEREFORE ON ACCOUNT OF, RELATING TO OR ARISING FROM: INJURY TO THE PERSON OR PROPERTY OF THE UNDERSIGNED, DEATH OF THE UNDERSIGNED, OR OTHER LOSS, DAMAGE OR LIABILITY TO THE UNDERSIGNED, ARISING GOUT OF OR RELATED TO (OR ALISING FROM: INJURY TO THE PERSON OR PROPERTY OF THE UNDERSIGNED, SPARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE.  HEREBY represents and acknowledges that he/she is in good physical and mental condition, has a good driving record, is not currently taking any medication, drugs, or other substance that would impair his/her ability to drive safely and is at least eighteen of age with a valid driver's license and represents that the foregoing will be true during any Event in which the Undersigned participates or attends. An adult meeting the above criteria shall accompany any driver less than 18 years of age at any Event.  HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND SAVE AND HOLD HARMLESS THE RELEASEES AND EACH OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST ANY LOSS, LIABILITY, DAMAGE, CLAIM, OR COST (INCLUDING ATTORNEYS' FEES) THAT THE RELEASEES (OR ANY ONE OF THEM) MAY INCUR ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE UNDERSIGNED'S PARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE.  HEREBY Assumes full responsibility for any risk of bodily injury, death or property damage arising out of or related to an Event WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE.  HEREBY acknowledges that THE ACTIVITIES OF AN EVENT MAY BE DANGEROUS and involve the risk of Serious injury and/or death and/or property damage. Each of THE UNDERSIGNED also expressly acknowledges that INJURIES R	personal representatives, fields, assigns, and flexi of kin.	
record, is not currently taking any medication, drugs, or other substance that would impair his/her ability to drive safely and is at least eighteen of age with a valid driver's license and represents that the foregoing will be true during any Event in which the Undersigned participates or attends. An adult meeting the above criteria shall accompany any driver less than 18 years of age at any Event.  HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND SAVE AND HOLD HARMLESS THE RELEASEES AND EACH OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST ANY LOSS, LIABILITY, DAMAGE, CLAIM, OR COST (INCLUDING ATTORNEYS' FEES) THAIT THE RELEASEES (OR ANY ONE OF THEM) MAY INCUR ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE UNDERSIGNED'S PARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE.  HEREBY assumes full responsibility for any risk of bodily injury, death or property damage arising out of or related to an Event WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE.  HEREBY Assumes full responsibility for any damages willfully, unwilfully or negligently inflicted by the Undersigned upon the property, facilities, equipment, or other persons at the location at which an Event is held.  HEREBY acknowledges that THE ACTIVITIES OF AN EVENT MAY BE DANGEROUS and involve the risk of serious injury and/or death and/or property damage. Each of THE UNDERSIGNED also expressly acknowledges that INJURIES RECEIVED MAY BE COMPOUNDED OR INCREASED BY NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS OR PROCEDURES OF THE RELEASEES.  HEREBY agrees that this Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement extends to all acts of negligence by the Releasees, INCLUDING NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS, is intended to apply to each and every Event now or in the future, and is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by the laws of the Province or State in which an Event is conducted, and that if any portion thereof is held invalid, it is agreed that the balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal force and eff	AND ITS MEMBERS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, PROMOTERS AFFILIATES AND THEIR PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES, ASSIGNS, HEIRS, AND NERELEASEES"), OF AND FROM AND FOR ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, LOSS, OR DAMA DEMANDS THEREFORE ON ACCOUNT OF, RELATING TO OR ARISING FROM: INJUPROPERTY OF THE UNDERSIGNED, DEATH OF THE UNDERSIGNED, OR OTHER LEST TO THE UNDERSIGNED; ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO (OR ALLEGED TO ARISTO) AN EVENT OR THE UNDERSIGNED? ARISTO) AN EVENT OR THE UNDERSIGNED!	S, VOLUNTEERS, AND EXT OF KIN (COLLECTIVELY GE AND ANY CLAIMS OR JRY TO THE PERSON OR OSS, DAMAGE OR LIABILITY SE OUT OF OR BE RELATED
EACH OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST ANY LOSS, LIABILITY, DAMAGE, CLAIM, OR COST (INCLUDING ATTORNEYS' FEES) THAT THE RELEASEES (OR ANY ONE OF THEM) MAY INCUR ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE UNDERSIGNED'S PARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE.  HEREBY assumes full responsibility for any risk of bodily injury, death or property damage arising out of or related to an Event WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE.  HEREBY Assumes full responsibility for any damages willfully, unwilfully or negligently inflicted by the Undersigned upon the property, facilities, equipment, or other persons at the location at which an Event is held.  HEREBY acknowledges that THE ACTIVITIES OF AN EVENT MAY BE DANGEROUS and involve the risk of serious injury and/or death and/or property damage. Each of THE UNDERSIGNED also expressly acknowledges that INJURIES RECEIVED MAY BE COMPOUNDED OR INCREASED BY NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS OR PROCEDURES OF THE RELEASEES.  HEREBY agrees that this Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement extends to all acts of negligence by the Releasees, INCLUDING NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS, is intended to apply to each and every Event now or in the future, and is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by the laws of the Province or State in which an Event is conducted, and that if any portion thereof is held invalid, it is agreed that the balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal force and effect.  I HAVE READ THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT, I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, I UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GIVEN UP SUBSTANTIAL RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND I HAVE SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY WITHOUT ANY INDUCEMENT, ASSUMANCE OR GUARANTEE BEING MADE TO ME AND INTERNITY DE ACCUMENT, ASSUMANCE OR GUARANTEE BEING MADE TO ME AND INTERNITY DE ACCUMENT.	record, is not currently taking any medication, drugs, or other substance that would impair and is at least eighteen of age with a valid driver's license and represents that the foregoi in which the Undersigned participates or attends. An adult meeting the above criteria sha	r his/her ability to drive safely ing will be true during any Event
HEREBY Assumes full responsibility for any damages willfully, unwilfully or negligently inflicted by the Undersigned upon the property, facilities, equipment, or other persons at the location at which an Event is held.  HEREBY acknowledges that THE ACTIVITIES OF AN EVENT MAY BE DANGEROUS and involve the risk of serious injury and/or death and/or property damage. Each of THE UNDERSIGNED also expressly acknowledges that INJURIES RECEIVED MAY BE COMPOUNDED OR INCREASED BY NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS OR PROCEDURES OF THE RELEASEES.  HEREBY agrees that this Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement extends to all acts of negligence by the Releasees, INCLUDING NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS, is intended to apply to each and every Event now or in the future, and is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by the laws of the Province or State in which an Event is conducted, and that if any portion thereof is held invalid, it is agreed that the balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal force and effect.  I HAVE READ THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT, I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, I UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GIVEN UP SUBSTANTIAL RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND I HAVE SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY WITHOUT ANY INDUCEMENT, ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE BEING MADE TO ME AND INTEND MY SIGNATURE TO BE A COMPLETE AND UNCONDITIONAL RELEASE OF ALL LIABILITY TO THE GREATEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW.	EACH OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST ANY LOSS, LIABILITY, DAMAGE, CLAIM, OR ( ATTORNEYS' FEES) THAT THE RELEASEES (OR ANY ONE OF THEM) MAY INCUR A TO THE UNDERSIGNED'S PARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, WH	COST (INCLUDING ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED
HEREBY acknowledges that THE ACTIVITIES OF AN EVENT MAY BE DANGEROUS and involve the risk of serious injury and/or death and/or property damage. Each of THE UNDERSIGNED also expressly acknowledges that INJURIES RECEIVED MAY BE COMPOUNDED OR INCREASED BY NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS OR PROCEDURES OF THE RELEASEES.  HEREBY agrees that this Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement extends to all acts of negligence by the Releasees, INCLUDING NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS, is intended to apply to each and every Event now or in the future, and is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by the laws of the Province or State in which an Event is conducted, and that if any portion thereof is held invalid, it is agreed that the balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal force and effect.  I HAVE READ THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT, I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, I UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GIVEN UP SUBSTANTIAL RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND I HAVE SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY WITHOUT ANY INDUCEMENT, ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE BEING MADE TO ME AND INTEND MY SIGNATURE TO BE A COMPLETE AND UNCONDITIONAL RELEASE OF ALL LIABILITY TO THE GREATEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW.		
serious injury and/or death and/or property damage. Each of THE UNDERSIGNED also expressly acknowledges that INJURIES RECEIVED MAY BE COMPOUNDED OR INCREASED BY NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS OR PROCEDURES OF THE RELEASEES.  HEREBY agrees that this Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement extends to all acts of negligence by the Releasees, INCLUDING NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS, is intended to apply to each and every Event now or in the future, and is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by the laws of the Province or State in which an Event is conducted, and that if any portion thereof is held invalid, it is agreed that the balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal force and effect.  I HAVE READ THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT, I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, I UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GIVEN UP SUBSTANTIAL RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND I HAVE SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY WITHOUT ANY INDUCEMENT, ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE BEING MADE TO ME AND INTEND MY SIGNATURE TO BE A COMPLETE AND UNCONDITIONAL RELEASE OF ALL LIABILITY TO THE GREATEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW.		
extends to all acts of negligence by the Releasees, INCLUDING NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS, is intended to apply to each and every Event now or in the future, and is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by the laws of the Province or State in which an Event is conducted, and that if any portion thereof is held invalid, it is agreed that the balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal force and effect. I HAVE READ THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT, I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, I UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GIVEN UP SUBSTANTIAL RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND I HAVE SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY WITHOUT ANY INDUCEMENT, ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE BEING MADE TO ME AND INTEND MY SIGNATURE TO BE A COMPLETE AND UNCONDITIONAL RELEASE OF ALL LIABILITY TO THE GREATEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW.	 serious injury and/or death and/or property damage. Each of THE UNDERSIGNED also $\epsilon$ INJURIES RECEIVED MAY BE COMPOUNDED OR INCREASED BY NEGLIGENT RES	expressly acknowledges that
AGREEMENT, I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, I UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GIVEN UP SUBSTANTIAL RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND I HAVE SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY WITHOUT ANY INDUCEMENT, ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE BEING MADE TO ME AND INTEND MY SIGNATURE TO BE A COMPLETE AND UNCONDITIONAL RELEASE OF ALL LIABILITY TO THE GREATEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW.	extends to all acts of negligence by the Releasees, INCLUDING NEGLIGENT RESCUE (apply to each and every Event now or in the future, and is intended to be as broad and in laws of the Province or State in which an Event is conducted, and that if any portion there	OPERATIONS, is intended to clusive as is permitted by the
Signature DATF	AGREEMENT, I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, I UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GI' RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND I HAVE SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY WITH ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE BEING MADE TO ME AND INTEND MY SIGNATURE I	VEN UP SUBSTANTIAL OUT ANY INDUCEMENT, TO BE A COMPLETE AND
	Signature	DATE